From: Alan Coyle

Sent: 10 March 2009 14:05

To: Donald McGougan; Marshall Poulton
Cc: Max Thomson; Colin MacKenzie
Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram: Infraco Contract
Folks

Bearing in mind TS will have a copy of the contract, they will be able to ask CEC questions to which we may not be
able to answer. tie have always resisted giving us this information, should we perhaps be getting a little more familiar
with the contract?

Regards

Alan Coyle | Principal Finance Manager (Acting)/Financial Services Lead (Edinburgh Tram Project) | Financial Services | City

Development Team | Level 2i5 Waverlei Court | 4 East Market St EH8 8BG | alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk |

Phone 013 RV ovil

From: Stewart McGarrity [mailto:Stewart.McGarrity@tie. ltd.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2009 12:42

To: David Mackay; Donald McGougan; Marshall Poulton; Steven Bell
Cc: Alan Coyle
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram: Infraco Contract

All,

Below is the formal request by John Ramsay for a copy of the Infraco contract which | forewarned you about
yesterday — he has managed to get 2 email addresses wrong in his message below.

As a reminder - he says the contract will be reviewed by D&W on behalf of Scottish Ministers to verify the limitation
of their liability to the amount of the grant. We are obliged to provide this in accordance with the grant letter
conditions. | presume we don’t want to resist this (being in the game of keeping Minsters happy even more than
usual just now) and will arrange confidential transmission of the documents to him on CDs.

Give me a call if you wish to discuss,

Stewart

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotiand.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 March 2009 12:30

To: Stewart McGarrity

Cc: Steven Bell; Mackay@tie.ltd.uk; Mcougan@edinburgh.gov.uk; Marshall.Poulton@edinburgh.gov.uk
Subject: Edinburgh Tram: Infraco Contract

Stewart
As discussed yesterday, I am formally requesting a copy of the full suite of Infraco
contract documents.
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You advised that they are available on CD/DVD format. I think this would be the best media
to receive them and to ensure appropriate security

John Ramsay

Project manager - Edinburgh Trams
Rail Directorate

Transport Scotland

Buchanan House

Glasgow G4 OHF

Tel 0141
mobile
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email,
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.)
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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